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Sergey Trushkov
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Exemption 6, FOIA

To whom it may concermn: 5 USC 552(b)(6)

This letter is to inform you of my effort to get my monies refinded by ISC/InventHelp.
Following my May 22, 2006 letter to 18C/InventHelp, I received several calls from a Nora Miller.

She seemed to be more interested in getting me to help her, with her issue with Mr, Newman. [
guess they arc suing cach other, She told me that if | would help ber she would help me. She kept
insisting that Mr. Newman was helping me. I told her that my business is with them, and Jim Folger,
for he is the ope that mislead me. I understand that Mr. Folger still works for them, in another office.
Mr. Newman said that he was now working on his other company, Imernational Genesis; we talked
about that, and nothing else. He refused to discuss ISC with me,

When I told Nora Milfer this, she became very abusive and called me a liar, leaving me to
believe that I would not get my money back unless I would admit that Mr, Newman was helping me,

Y told her I had no reason to lic, would I would not lie for her in order for her to refund my
money,

1 have done a lot of research on the Internet about ISC/InventHelp. Most of the information I
was able to find was on ISC old name, lots of stuff about them, not much of it good though. It would
appear they are quit a scam, but I am sure you know this, since FT'C sued them in 1994,

I have read what you have posted on your website about lawsuit. You should know that they
are not doing what they agreed to do in the Consent Decree.

For example Jim Folger told me that my idea was going to make a lot of money. He told me
that most of the people that come mto his office, he sends away before they finish their coffee, He also
told me that most of the money the company makes from these inventions comes from the 20% they
get on the back end. Not from the money I was paying them to promote my idea.

I have told them that because [ believe they have misled me. And they have agreed to refund
my money. If any of the provisions of the settlement may have be violated. And | assure you that many
of them were,
| have paid ISC 16,635.00

| will be mailtng you a copy of this letter and the lefter | send them on May 22, 2006.

Sincerely,
Sergey Trushkov




